
From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: 4/25/2011 2:59:38 PM
To: Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff

(SmartMeter) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf)
Bee:
Subject: RE: ALJ Data request re SM Deployment

Gents:

I am catching up here after being out for a few
days. Just checking to see if PG&E has already responded to this DR
from ALJ Division. I didn't find it yet in the inbox.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities 
Commission

O:
415.703.5239
aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.qov

From: Gupta, Aloke 
[mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 9:54
AM
To: Kenneth.Devore@sce.com; Meadows, James L; 
TReguly@semprautilities.com; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)
Cc:
paul.kubasek@sce.com; Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Data request re SM 
Deployment
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Hello:

This data request has
been prepared on behalf of the ALJ Division.

Please provide the
following data in connection with your smart meter deployment. 
If the
requested data item does not exist or difficult to develop, 
please provide some 
reasonable substitute.

How many smart meters 
have been deployed and operational for billing purposes to date, for each 
major customer class or group (for example: large C&l, medium, SMB, 
residential, CARE, or some alternative custome breakdown if the suggested 
example is not available).

How many total smart 
meters will evenutally be deployed for each customer 

class noted 
above.

1.

2.

When will each of the 
above customer class or group be fully deployed and operational 
for billing purposes (month/year estimate)?

Is the end-date
provided in #3 above the same as originally planned in your respective 
AMI business case that were approved by CPUC (assuming the business case 
was broken down by customer class). If not, provide the 
original target date for each customer 

class.

3.

4.

Please
let me know if we need to discuss the request further for clarifications. 
Thanks.
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Aloke
Gupta

Energy
Division

CPUC

415.703.5239
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